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Priscilla Shorty

From: Amanda Atencio
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 5:47 AM
To: Farmington Regulatory Techs
Subject: NOI: San Juan 30-6 Unit 138 (API: 3003926507)

Priscilla, 
 
Can you please submit noƟce of intent to temporarily abandon the San Juan 30-6 Unit 138 with an effecƟve date of 
03/11/2024? The well is no longer economic to produce in the Dakota formaƟon. Temporary abandonment status is 
being requested to preserve the wellbore for future uphole recomplete opportunity. A 12-month Ɵmeline is being 
requested.  
 
A workover rig is currently on the well to address a NMOCD direcƟve to resolve intermediate casing pressure that was 
observed during the 2023 BH tesƟng program. The pressure that was observed on the intermediate was found to be the 
result of parted producƟon casing, which allowed communicaƟon between the producƟon string and the intermediate 
string. The producƟon casing has been repaired which resolved the intermediate pressure issue. A witnessed MIT is 
scheduled for 3/11/2024. 
 
In the process of repairing the casing, a CIBP was set at 7681’ (50’ above the top Dakota perforaƟon). IKAV is requesƟng 
to leave the CIBP in place to isolate the Dakota and effecƟvely TA the well. 
 
Thank you,  
 
Amanda Atencio 
Operations Engineer – SJE 
Hilcorp Energy Company 
Office: (346) 237-2160 
Cell: (719) 393-2721 
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CONDITIONS

Action  321973

CONDITIONS
Operator:

HILCORP ENERGY COMPANY
1111 Travis Street
Houston, TX 77002

OGRID:

372171
Action Number:

321973
Action Type:

[C­103] NOI Temporary Abandonment (C­103I)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

mkuehling NMOCD was notified ­ test has been ran 3/15/2024


